STATE-OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 2.\ —
—_— ) { C.
COUNTY OF Horry )

STATE VS, | INDICTMENT/CA..#: __ 2012G52602470 ‘g‘ 0.€.
' Carlos Roberto Lopez ) AWH M972226

AKA: Date of Offense: _4/13/2012 .

Race -  HISPANIC __Sex: M Age: 36 ) SC.Code § :_ 16030655 BEIVENR )

- DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0385 > '
Address: ) APR 2 2 2014
City,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) ea‘
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] SC Court of App S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # " 0385
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS - [W]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
Spratlm Marfin D. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compmifed to [jState Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of i days/months/r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed. - )( years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ¥ ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and/or@yment
of § X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X _% A
- -_— ) o
-months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condtt_lqns OE E‘<J n
. probation, which are incorporated by reference. = g - —
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4J 15 / 2014 N Sm
[Z The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pyrsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculatbd and apphed =

o

by the State Department of Corrections. Jthree B 20f[z2012 =
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25- lob.n -<

~

2

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2 65 (Crlmmal
Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JoOrdered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED 0
_ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Comp.
May serve W/E begining

[ Set by SCDPPPS

R n|Alen ‘
&

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing D

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive weekiyts

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § :25~(j§ 2 begmnmg ) ; q

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . W

g 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ _ pad t0 Public De@;n £ U“ 3

§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tesy) $25 S Other: _%;\ B —

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ LAl SN =

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QW00 _o«,«f{ RS ==

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g 4 %8 g _‘..'_Sé 8

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g 3%: § o 0O

§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § O Appomted PD or appointed other cﬁ‘u')nsel.o e
_ Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk &

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) b

during probation.
TOTAL ¥ 140 00| T73. a0

oprayeuvia? TOlSon
Presiding Judge 07772"7'“‘“

Judge Code: zZl! -

Sentence Date: A{W‘l |5, D4

%%

P \
SCCA/217 (03/2011) S



STATE UF SUU I H CAKULINA ) IN THE CUUKT UF GENERAL SESSIONS (U 7 [
~COUNTY OF Horry ; S.0-10

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CAL o#: 2014GS2600535

Carlos Roberto Lopez y  A/WH _2014GS2600535

ARA: ) DateofOffense: _4/13/2012 - 12/25/2011

Race:-~ HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140

DOB: - SS# ) CDRCode# _&88 244 K

Address: )

City.State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]

‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Lewd Act on a Minor <16

in violation of § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

[] NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [XMandatory GPS(CSC T [1817-25-45

The charge is:
The plea is:

[X] As Indicted, [Lesser Included Offense,
[Z‘Mthout Negotiations or Recommendation,

// SCB77061

[ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
{7} Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
[[] Recommendation by the State.

/285

~ 7 Spratlin, Maftii D. SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

{ 5 days/months)g@r

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of$ X ;

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conémgns of 5

propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for nme served p urguant Io S.C. Code

2014

-by the State Department of Corrections. 3/20

Defendant

Er State Department of Corrections,

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

[] County DEt‘entien Center,

[} under the Youthful Offender Act not to ex@ed i years
e ; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation- for

X days/months/yea_rs and/or p‘ayment

"X — ol
af1s 2014 ST 5 ;’;:

& 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

f.

M The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 75 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
{7] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: b
- § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
g 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ x ) ﬂ x )
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;)15.00
g 141 -213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 e [e.0)
3%to County (if paid in installments) S .90
TOTAL s 1 3., 90)
- {
Clerk of Court/ Depugy Clerk X'\ '

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

oM

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED |
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling O
Random Drug/Alcohol testing -0
Fine may be p al, consecutive " d
pmts. of § beginning DLH
$ paid to Public Dce,fer%‘er Fugdz ;
Other: el S M.
BN —_— T
o Leadiir =
oX - E [
=5 0 O
%S R S
_<:3 "" - -C
-

] Appointed PD or appointed other éounseb
=

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to C]erk
during probation. o

Presiding Judge %m"

Judge Code:
A-nwl 1S 2014

Sentence Date:




WITNESSES
Kenneth Mossi Horry County Police Department
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SULANIE BUGGINS

'»QREST WARRANT NUMBER

MQ72226

CDR. 0385 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOA: 4/16/2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/]

/ : n P a - 4
Wih .|
m\mb\mg of Grand Jury__ . bl «!‘m E.u_ ’

ate:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

-P A4
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June, 2012 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Carlos Roberto Lopez
HI M

OO5N:

ATTORNEY: Chrisco, William Edward

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR FIRST DEGREE

ORIGINAL

J. Gregory Hembree, Solicitor

o;jjmc COPY
2014 APR 11 _uz _ o:
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|
ARREST WARRANT | . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  5< rsrmoy aom

8 C, ARomay General
- ’ @ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Ao 21, 2003
gl@NNNNO EiLED. ”_mo,q\..v\ . . : )
e nny O : . - N
. Ooc:“.u»._.m OF SOUTH ob—__g%o_..“_v”_”«, of Tyl Y FOC ?n_wagm_z appeared before me the affiant David Weaver OW Z.—. _ m. M m _u OOT ) who
X D 4 Mvo:..é dyly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Carlos Roberto Lopez
Horry Na_r A} | 7 TT aNir.M ‘this county and state on orabout (04/13/2012 TUTG APR | 1 vidal the: clifripal 1aws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ X] County/ [ Municipaity of Horry o )
THE STATE "or 120231247 11 in- 'the, foliowd i : g - N y
agaioet HELARITGLILE 36, Howns poeee YNl HyuarWoad,
{
Carlos Roberto Lopcz CLERK GF BESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim :%mrf«gugmﬂﬁ degree
Address . . HORRY COUNTY
| further state that there is probable cause lo believe thal the defendant named above did commit
Phona SSN the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on ihe following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: ight: . . . . . . :
Ome.E?._ ace ..Mlm.| o9 b During the time period of October 2011 through January 2012 The Nefendant, Carlos Roberto Lopez did sexually assault, a nine
e D - ycar old female child, whilcat . ._. . | ) section of Horry County. Furthcrmore, during the
DoB: Agency ORI % §C0260400 above said time frame, the victim disclosed that on several occasions the detenaant had penile vaginal penetration, penile anal
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department penetration. vaginal oral copulation, and digital vaginal penetration with her while in her home at the above said location. Based on
Prosecuting Officer. David Weaver - 0642 the above facts there is probable cause to believe the Defendant, Carlos Roberto Lopez, did commit the offensc of Criminal Sexual
offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Conduct with a Minor Child.

Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree State: 16-3-655(A)(1) =

[
= = -
Offense Code: 0385 r4 Case# 12023124 ) N ; ; .uqu .uzw
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1) Sianature of Affiant , 2 DN\O
h ™~
v -
=

4

This wamant is CERTIFIED FOR RVICE in the
[[] countyr [} Municipaiity of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

J 4
37

. B County! D Municipaiity of j| Affiants Address 2560 N. Main Street = =
The accused ) Conway. SC 29526- =
s to ba armested and brought before me  to be Horry A Affiant's Telephone (843)915-5350 R —
dealt with asccording to the law. a— ~ —
LS. e
S ARREST WARRANT &
Signature of Judge
Date: ru/ A\ -\ L~ TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN _
on orabout  4/13/2012 defendant  Carlos Roberto Lopez
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ _H_ Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below.
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - FFirst degree
. 2 E Having found probable cause and the above afiant having swom before me. you are empowered and directed 0 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
of Constabi/Law Enforcement Officar her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
so00n thereafter as is bracticable )
RETURN WARRANT TO: Swom to and subscribed before me
I 4 on  04/13R2012 ) .

General Sessions 5 @d Judge's Address  J. Reuben Long Detention Center

PO Box 677 2 ' Ls) ) Conway, SC 29526-1071

Uo_ 2nd Avenuc Sipnature of 138ing Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5145

Conway, SC 29528 Aaron C. Butler )

) - Judge Code. 5022 . ) Issuing Court: H Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATH OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL

-VS- (APPOINTING AS COUNSHL)
CARLOS LOPEZ
ED CHRISCO
DEFENDANT ) 4L
o R
) ofl E
FILENO:  26A12-00001268 E =
o =M
g = Eo
TO: |Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit i s 5
Office of the Solicitor ) o B
Appointed Counse! |
Defendant ol x
b= =
2 Bv
This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible foeikd|s |ce§61-’ 7
the Pybiic Defender, such determination having been made on, 8th 0f \my, g@
regarding the charge(s) of: %2 i.,
. é 4
M-972226  Sex ! Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim under 11 yrs of age -
First degree
The Defendant's Counsel is Ed Chrisco. The office of the Publig| Defender
requdsts on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possessmn of you and
or yolrr agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Manyland 373
U.S. 83 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.
W” e
ORRIE E. WEST - &~ =5 M
CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUITS [l /3 =
DATED: May 8, 2012 PUBLIC DEFENDER gg N — ;‘
Q. S . o )
2o
ZE o
ST e T
[#2]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES$IONS

TIRCUIT

CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENT IQfl'le




\

STATHE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCU|T
| )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WlTNESSEFS
) ' Il
CARLOS LOPEZ I 1= S
DEFENDANT ) | R
=ik =@ o™
) e | — <=
ofl= -1 P
FILE NO:  26A12-00001268 SlE |= E5
SSN:: =l |y
- (#2] .
T
TO: LICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ‘3 x
mZ 2
20| X 2
U WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutiongagpo td‘!a'é
Defenglant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time 2§ may be ol"‘
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court@@;an deE
compglling that the State:

ake available for Defendant any and all written and oral statem
Defendiant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the Stafe.
ake available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and al
relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime whi
Defenglant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from
the Ddfendant.

ake available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained durin
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidenc
are refevant to the offense charged.

) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this f °
t

S

th

Ay

the

police reports :
h the
tnesses and

rial which

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowlgdge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which) caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of ttj State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses fontheiState or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate he £ Q
Defen iﬂvz‘ants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleggd 8r exs :o'

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tes S’sme ntlﬂc"lests— or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, mClg@g*t ut Rat hn;ut,ed
to: LoD o Z

(a) Analysis of handwriting 2 i T 8
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime <3 \é )
(c) Comparison of fingerprints g 8

|t




8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal o ottler
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
compekence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all pgrsops who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investi Eting officers
in connection with this case. '

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest afid cpnviction
record$ of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection withithig _,
procedding. == .

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of cus dy a _%earijb
Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thjis gbjects 10 n
the intloduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S Rules of'f,::
Crimingl Procedure. _ I O

This fnformation is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolinadfules ot =
Criminkl Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Beady vs&’_ =

yland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs|Agursy427
U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E|2nd 406
(1981)| Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is ess ntial to insure
endant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the fight to
effectiy
Constitution, and the United States Constitution. %
o2 s

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: ;o; _
(a) [That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information descri_gé

e Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carniiha .
m é
i

allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photogr@g' u3 m
and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Courtg*cog v =z

(b) {That the information be provided no later than 30 days from théi ﬁ tﬁfs
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's timé-stamp appearing on the ffacd of this
Document.

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make cantinuing
discloqure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of thejchgrges
agains} the Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, -
~ Sl =

(Opeelld+" 5|3 g

ORRIE E. WEST ERNERE

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT §g Fll— =

PUBLIC DEFENDER ook || 4 <

DATED: May 8, 2012 §§ 3 =

CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA %:: 8 —
IS




